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In 1755, the Army of British General Edward Braddock con-

structed a road across Haystack Mountain at a point identified as 

Sandy Gap. A marker at the junction of Route 220 South and Route 49 

West (Braddock Road) identifies the route of the original road as it 

left Fort Cumberland. Although only a small portion of the army 

actually used this route, the road still remains unique as one of 

the first military roads in Western Maryland. No physical remnants 

of Braddock's Road remain although there is a high probability that 

part of Nemacolin Avenue between Seton Drive and Sunset Drive is a rem-

nant of the road. 
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{_ lA~ Braddock's Road. 

~~lt3!$ianration. 
In 1755 the army of British General Edward Braddock constructed a 

road across Haystack Mountain at a point identified as Sandy Gap. A marker 
at the junction of Route 220 South and Route 49 West (Braddock Road) identifies, 
as correctly as can be ascertained, the route of the original road as it left 
Fort Cumberland. It ran along what is now Fayette Street and crossed the 
mountain in much the same manner as the present-day Braddock Road. Although 
only a small portion of the army actually used this route, the road still 
remains unique as one of the first military roads in Western Maryland. On 
the western side of Haystack Mountain, beside the waters of a small stream, 
is the first c&~psite of the expedition of June 11-13, 1755. Called 
Spendelow 1 s Camp, it was named for Lt. Spendelow who was an engineer in the 
advance party and it ·was Spendelow who discovered the Narrows. The second 
camp of June 14-15, 1755, was at a point called Eartin's Plantation near the 
present site of Beall High School. Both these camps have been marked by the 
State Roads Commission. The road from Spendelow 1 s Camp to Clarysville is 
closely approximated by U. S. Route 40. From Clarysville west to a place 
referred to as the "shades of death11 , which is near Garrett County s Two-Mile 
Run, the original road lies to the south of the present road. The path taken 
by Braddock's Road was laid out by Nemacolin, the Indian companion of Colonel 
Thomas Cresap. 
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** Source: Historic Landmarks in Allegany County 
A staff report by the Allegany County Planning 
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HISTORICAL MARKERS 

Braddock's Road 
near this point on June 10, 1755, after nearly a 

month's delay at Fort Cumberland, Braddock's troops 
started toward Fort Duquesne to wrest it from the French. 
On July 9, 1755 he met his terrible defeat at the 
Monongahela. 

(SRC) --at Dingle Circle - Cumberland, Md. 
- Greene Street 

[Hazel G. Hansrote] 
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